

PART FIVE

SOME USEFUL LINKS

The information in this section is believed to be accurate as at March 2017.

The telephone number given is in most cases that of a general switchboard or enquiry office; most officials in large organisations have direct lines. E-mail addresses and fax numbers should be ascertained by telephoning the person to whom the e-mail or fax is to be sent, or by reference to the relevant website.

Up-to-date information may be obtained on the Association's website—www.peba.org.uk.

In many cases the most up-to-date information may be obtained from the website of the organisation concerned, which may also be a good source of links to other, related websites.

THE BAR

The Bar Council

289-293 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7HZ

Tel: (020) 7242 0082

DX: 240 LDE

Web: www.barcouncil.org.uk

The Bar Standards Board

289-293 High Holborn, London, WC1V 7HZ

Tel: (020) 7611 1444

DX: 240 LDE

Web: www.barstandardsboard.org.uk

The Honourable Society of Gray's Inn

Treasury Office, 8 South Square, Gray's Inn, London, WC1R 5ET

Tel: (020) 7458 7800

Tel: (020) 7458 7822 (Library)

Web: www.graysinn.org.uk

The Honourable Society of the Inner Temple

Treasury Office, Inner Temple, London, EC4Y 7HL

Tel: (020) 7797 8250

Tel: (020) 7797 8217 (Library)

Web: www.innertemple.org.uk

The Honourable Society of Lincoln's Inn

Treasury Office, Lincoln's Inn, London, WC2A 3TL

Tel: (020) 7405 1393

Tel: (020) 7242 4371 (Library)

Web: www.lincolnsinn.org.uk

The Honourable Society of the Middle Temple

Treasury Office, Middle Temple Lane, London, EC4Y 9AT

Tel: (020) 7427 4800

Tel: (020) 7427 4830 (Library)

Web: www.middletemple.org.uk

H M COURTS SERVICE

Headquarters: Customer Service Unit, 1st Floor, 102 Petty France, London, SW1H 9AJ

Web: www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk

THE ROYAL COURTS OF JUSTICE

The Strand, London, WC2A 2LL

DX: 44450 Strand

Web: www.hmcourts-service.gov.uk

Tel: (020) 7947 6000 (General switchboard)

Tel: (020) 7947 6655 (Administrative Court)

Tel: (020) 7947 6010 (Queen's Bench Division: Listing)

Tel: (020) 7947 6690 (Chancery Division: Listing)

Tel: (020) 7947 6196 (Court of Appeal: Civil Division)

Tel: (020) 7947 7820 (Courts recording and transcription)

THE SUPREME COURT

Parliament Square, London, SW1 3BD

DX: 157230 Parliament Sq 4

Tel: (020) 7960 1500/1900 Fax: (020) 7960 1901

e-mail: enquiries@supremecourt.gsi.gov.uk

Web: www.supremecourt.gov.uk

THE UPPER TRIBUNAL (LANDS CHAMBER)

5th Floor, 7 Rolls Building, Fetter Lane, London, EC4A 1NL

Tel: (020) 7612 9710 Fax: (0870) 761 7551

DX: 160042 Strand 4

Web: www.landstribunal.gov.uk

EUROPEAN COURTS

Court of Justice of the European Union

Web: <http://curia.europa.eu>

European Court of Human Rights

Council of Europe, F-67075 Strasbourg—Cedex, Francee

Tel: (0033) 3 88 41 20 18

Web: www.echr.coe.int

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITIES AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT (CLG)

2 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DF

Tel: (0303) 444 0000 (direct contact)

Web: www.gov.uk/dclg

NATIONAL ASSEMBLY FOR WALES (CYNULLIAD CENEDLAETHOL CYMRU) and Welsh Assembly Government (Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru)

Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA

e-mail: contact@assembly.wales

Web: www.assembly.wales

PLANNING INSPECTORATE

Room 3Q Kite Wing, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Bristol, BS1 6PN

Tel: (0303) 444 5000

e-mail: enquiries@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ

Tel: (029) 2082 3866

e-mail: wales@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Web: www.planningportal.gov.uk

OTHER CENTRAL GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES

[Note that many of these organisations have regional or local offices; the website should be consulted for details]

Department for Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS)

100 Parliament Street, London, SW1A 2BQ

Tel: (020) 7211 6000

Web: www.gov.uk/dcms

Department for the Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA)

Nobel House, 17 Smith Square, London, SW1P 3JR

Tel: (03459) 335577 (inside UK)

Tel: (020) 7238 6951 (from outside UK)

Web: www.gov.uk/defra

Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (DBEIS)

1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0ET

Tel: (020) 7215 5000

e-mail: enquiries@beis.gov.uk

Web: www.gov.uk/beis

Department for Transport (DfT)

Great Minster House, 33 Horseferry Road, London, SW1P 4DR

Tel: (0300) 330 3000

Web: www.gov.uk/dft

Environment Agency

National Contact Centre, P.O.Box 544, Rotherham, S60 1BY

Tel: (03708) 506 506

e-mail: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk

Web: www.environment-agency.gov.uk

Forestry Commission

620 Bristol Business Park, Coldharbour Lane, Bristol, BS16 1EJ

Tel: (300) 067 4000

e-mail: fe.England@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

Web: www.forestry.gov.uk

Health and Safety Executive (HSE)

Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge, London, SE1 9HS

Tel: (0845) 300 9923 (Incident Contact Centre)

Web: www.hse.gov.uk

Highways England

National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham, B32 1AF

Tel: (0300) 123 5000

e-mail: info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Web: www.highways.gov.uk

Historic England

1 Waterhouse Square, 138-142 Holborn, London, EC1N 2ST

[also regional offices]

Tel: (0370) 333 0607

Web: www.historicengland.org.uk

Ministry of Justice

102 Petty France, London, SW1H 9AJ

Tel: (020) 3334 3555

e-mail: general.queries@justice.gsi.gov.uk

Web: www.justice.gov.uk

The Government Legal Department

1 Kemble Street, London, WC2B 4TS

Tel: (020) 7210 3000 (switchboard)

Tel: (020) 7210 4700—option 2 (litigation)

Web:

www.gov.uk/government/organisations/government-legal-department

The National Archives

Kew, Richmond, Surrey, TW9 4DU

Tel: (020) 8876 3444

Web: www.nationalarchives.gov.uk

Natural England

County Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester

Tel: (0300) 060 3900 (switchboard)

Web: www.naturalengland.org.uk

LEGAL SERVICES OMBUDSMAN

PO Box 6806, Wolverhampton, WV1 9WJ
Tel: (0300) 555 0333
e-mail: enquiries@legalombudsman.org.uk
Web: www.legalombudsman.org.uk

LOCAL AUTHORITY ASSOCIATIONS

Local Government Association

Layden House, Turnmill Street, London, EC1M 5LG
Tel: (020) 7644 3000
e-mail: info@local.gov.uk
Web: www.local.gov.uk

London Councils

59½ Southwark Street, London, SE1 0AL
Tel: (020) 7934 9999
Web: www.londoncouncils.gov.uk

Welsh Local Government Association (Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru)

Local Government House, Drake Walk, Cardiff, CF10 4LG
Tel: (029) 2046 8600
e-mail: enquiry@wlga.gov.uk
Web: www.wlga.gov.uk

PARLIAMENTARY AND HEALTH SERVICE OMBUDSMAN

Millbank Tower, Millbank, London, SW1P 4QP

Tel: (0345) 015 4033
Web: www.ombudsman.org.uk

LOCAL GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN

PO Box 4771, Coventry, CV4 0EH
Tel: (0300) 061 0614 (advice line)
Web: www.lgo.org.uk

PUBLIC SERVICE OMBUDSMAN FOR WALES

(Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru)
1 Ffordd yr Hen Gae, Pencoed, CF35 5LJ
Tel: (0300) 790 0203
Web: www.ombudsman-wales.org

PROFESSIONAL BODIES

[Note: members of the bodies marked with an asterisk may instruct members of PEBA; those other than solicitors only in circumstances complying with the rules of the relevant arm of the Licensed Access scheme: see 'Licensed Access' in the Introduction for details]

Academy of Experts *

3 Gray's Inn Square, London, WC1R 5AH

DX: 283 London / Chancery Lane

Tel: (020) 7430 0333

Web: www.academy-experts.org

Administrative Law Bar Association (ALBA)

e-mail: enquiries@adminlaw.org.uk

Web: www.adminlaw.org.uk

Arboricultural Association

The Malthouse, Stroud Green, Standish, Stonehouse, Gloucestershire

Tel: (01242) 522152

Web: www.trees.org.uk

Architects Registration Board *

8 Weymouth Street, London, W1W 5BU

Tel: (020) 7580 5861

Web: www.arb.org.uk

Association of Consultant Architects (ACA) *

Charlscot, Cudham Road, Tatsfield, Kent, TN16 2NJ

Tel: (01959) 928412

Web: www.acarchitects.co.uk

Bar Association for Local Government and the Public Service

Dr Miza Ahmad (Chairman)

St Philips Chambers, 55 Temple Row, Birmingham

Tel: (0121) 246 7050

Web: www.balgps.org.uk

Chartered Institute of Arbitrators

International Arbitration and Mediation Centre, 12 Bloomsbury Square, London, WC1A 2LP

Tel: (020) 7421 7444

Web: www.ciarb.org

Chartered Institute of Legal Executives *

Kempston Manor, Kempston, Bedford, MK42 7AB

DX: 124780 Kempston 2

Tel: (01234) 841000

Web: www.cilex.org.uk

Institute for Archaeologists

Miller Building, University of Reading, Reading, RG6 6AB

Tel: (0118) 378 6446

Web: www.archaeologists.net

Institute of Barristers' Clerks

c/o Queen Elizabeth Building, Temple, London, EC4Y 9BS

Tel: (020) 7363 8999

Web: www.ibr.org.uk

Institute of Historic Building Conservation (IHBC)

3 Stafford Road, Tunbridge Wells, TN2 4QZ

Tel: (01747) 873133

Web: www.ihbc.org.uk

Landscape Institute *

107 Gray's Inn Road, London, WC1X 8TZ

Tel: (020) 7685 2640

Web: www.landscapeinstitute.co.uk

Law Society *

113 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1PL

DX: 56 London / Chancery Lane

Tel: (020) 7242 1222

Web: www.lawsociety.org.uk

National Infrastructure Planning Association

Web: www.nipa-uk.org

Royal Institute of British Architects (RIBA) *

66 Portland Place, London, W1B 1AD

Tel: (020) 7580 5533

Web: www.architecture.com

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors (RICS) *

12 Great George Street, Parliament Square, London, SW1P 3AD

Tel: (024) 7686 8555

Web: www.rics.org

Royal Town Planning Institute (RTPI) *

41 Botolph Lane, London, EC3R 8DL

Tel: (020) 7929 9494

Web: www.rtpi.org.uk

Scottish Planning Local Government and Environmental Bar Group

Web: www.scottishbarplanninggroup.co.uk

United Kingdom Environmental Law Association (UKELA)

P.O. Box 487, Dorking, RH4 9BH

Tel: (01306) 500090

Web: www.ukela.org

OTHER RELEVANT ORGANISATIONS

Ancient Monuments Society

St Ann's Vestry Hall, 2 Church Entry, London, EC4V 5HB

Tel: (020) 7236 3934

Web: www.ancientmonumentsociety.org.uk

Civic Trust Cymru

1/07 Creative Quarter, Morgan Arcade, Cardiff, CF10 1AF

Tel: (07538) 035 638 / (02920) 228 189

Web: www.civictrustwales.org

Design Council

Angel Building, 407 St John Street, London, EC1V 4AB

Tel: (020) 7420 5200

Web: www.designcouncil.org.uk

Council for British Archaeology

Beatrice de Cardi House, 66 Bootham, York, YO30 7BZ

Tel: (01904) 671 417

Web: www.archaeologyuk.org

Georgian Group

6 Fitzroy Square, London, W1T 5DX

Tel: (020) 7529 8920

Web: www.georgiangroup.org.uk

Open Spaces Society

25a Bell Street, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire, RG9 2BA

Tel: (01491) 573535

Web: www.oss.org.uk

Society for the Protection of Ancient Buildings (SPAB)

37 Spital Square, London, E1 6DY

Tel: (020) 7377 1644

Web: www.spab.org.uk

The Gardens Trust

70 Cowcross Street, London, EC1M 6EJ

Tel: (020) 7608 2409

Web: www.gardenstrust.org

Twentieth Century Society

70 Cowcross Street, London, EC1M 6EJ

Tel: (020) 7250 3857

Web: www.c20society.org.uk

Victorian Society

1 Priory Gardens, Bedford Park, London, W4 1TT

Tel: (020) 8994 1019

Web: www.victoriansociety.org.uk

PUBLISHER

Sweet & Maxwell

5 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London E14 5AQ

Tel: 0345 600 9355

Online: www.sweetandmaxwell.co.uk

Part of Thomson Reuters (Professional) UK Limited

Registered in England and Wales, company no. 1679046

Registered office 5 Canada Square, Canary Wharf, London E14 5AQ.

OTHER USEFUL WEB-BASED SOURCES OF GENERAL INFORMATION AND LINKS

General information from government

www.gov.uk: Access to all central, regional and local government offices.

www.london.gov.uk: General information relating to the capital.

www.europa.eu: The European Union; a good source of links to other European websites.

www.natplanforum.org.uk: National Planning Forum.

www.lgo.org.uk: Follow links for published decisions of Local Government Ombudsmen since February 2007.

The planning system

www.planningportal.co.uk: CLG website; useful links.

<https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk>: website relating to nationally significant infrastructure planning

Legal research

www.parliament.uk: The website of Parliament; contains details (including text) of all Bills in progress.

www.legislation.gov.uk: Primary legislation since 1988; and secondary legislation since 1987.

www.baillii.org: British and Irish Legal Information Institute: decisions of courts (including UK High Court, CA and HL) since 1998, and Law Commission publications since 1996; and Law Commission publications since 1996; also links to Scotland, Ireland, other jurisdictions.

www.westlaw.co.uk: Case reports and transcripts since 1220, consolidated legislation since 1267 (updated daily), over 170 book and looseleaf titles, articles since the late 1980s, EU and international material, current awareness (updated every 15 minutes), and national, regional and international news and business updates.

www.casetrack.com: Case law since 1996/97.

www.justis.com: The Law Reports since 1865; Weekly Law Reports since 1953; The Times law reports since 1990.